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From: Katy Watts [ ...................................... Cod__e__A- ...................................... j 

Sent: 16 Hay 2013 12:13 
To: Gillian Mackenzie 
Subject: RE: Liberty- your query 

Dear Ms Mackenzie 

Thank you for your further email and for the additional in:tbrmation. 

I suggest you contact a solicitor specialising in this area of law, such as Bindmans or Hickman and Rose. 

I wish you the best of luck with your case. Thank you for contacting L~erty. 

Kind regards 

K aty Watts 

Advice and Intbrmation Officer 

Libert7 

o,i.. [22222271-_�-i 7;17 2222222 
Sent: 10 May 2013 16:32 



FAM000718-0002 

5/16/13 

To: Katy Watts 
Subject: RE: Liberty- your query 

Print 

K aty - much appreciated. Coroner refused to accept eye wimess account ti’om n’q sister ( Nurse of 40 years 

experience) or myself that we witnessed two injections ofdiamorphine ~ven by Nurse - not written up on 

drug chart Le. initialled. ( Discharge letter 11 August 1998 from Haslar no pain-killers for previous 5 days -2 

tablets cocodomol PRN. Immediately "as policy" oramorph given to elderly patients so that n~ mother so 

sedated had a thll and dislocated new hip. In addition solicitor "forgot "to mention this to Medical Expert 

Prof. Robin Femer. Coroner also refused disclosure or witness statement of Care Worker who met the 

ambulance fiom Haslar Hospital to Gosport War Memorial Hospital 17th. after successful manipulation of 

dislocation, with discharge letter stating splint in place to be in situ tbr 4 weeks fbllowing dislocation of hip - 

splint not in place 20 minutes atter arrival. *** Coroner refused to treat case under Article 2. All funding tbr 

solicitor, banister who was not informed either and Medical Expert ti’om LSC as case in "the public interest 

" Thinking of approaching Bindman’s London - Can you recotr, nend. Have e nmiled Solicitor today 

asking why he did not briefProE Femer or my barrister fi’om Tooks Chambers. *** The care worker’s 

statement and print out of police interview the only one missing fi’om police discbsures - interviews and 

statements taken - also not forwarded to GMC hearing in 2009/2010/ All complaints aga~st Hampshire 

Cor~stabt~y upheld by PCA and IPCC in 2001 and 2004 tbr investigative failures - 92 families with similar 

concertls. Only 13 cases referred to CPS and 10 inquests granted. My mother’s inquest granted through my 

efforts through Bindmans at my expense in 2009 but not albwed to be heard with 10 others put forward by 

police. Hearing postponed time and tinle again - three pre-inquest mee~lgs, htquest held April 9 - April 

17 thi~’ year- hum+ied by Coroner so that it abruptly ended two days be[ore scheduled i.e. M), barrister 

given three hours to write up his submissions bz the cq[e -prolonged lunch break as he was expecting 

to give it two further days on the 19th. Hospital witness" s’tatements read out in the main so no cross 

exam itmtion, l 6 charges proved at GMC hearing - inappropriate drugs, dosages etc. unprofessional 

conduct etc. CPS re/hse to take a single case- if action taken by police in 1998 other deaths may 

have been avoided. Police concentrated on Doctor and anticipato~y prescribing leaving it to Nurses 

to adnlinister with no medical assessment. ]’his" was hospital PoHqy. CHI Report 2002. Prq[2 Baker 

Mortality Audit ready for publication in 2002 - with-held by Dept. of Hea#h . Gillian M Mackenzie 

From. Katy Wattsi ..................................... -C-ocl-e-A ..................................... ] 
Sent: 10 May 2013-I5-5-1 
To: Gillian Mackenzie 
Subject:’ Liberty- your query 

Dear Ms Mackenzie 

Thank you for your query received on 20th November 2012. I am sorry for the very long delay in replying to 
you, which is a result of the large number of queries we are currently processing and our limited resources. 

We understand that your relative passed away in 1998 and the verdict of the subsequent inquest has been 

delivered. You wish to know if the inquest is subject to the enhanced investigative duty imposed on the state 
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by Article 2 of the European Convention on Human Rights ("ECHR"). 

Article 2 inquests 

Article 2 oft_he ECHR imposes a procedural obligation on the state to investigate the circtmastances of deaths 

where agents of the state are potentially implicated. This is known as an article 2 inquest and only applies in 

certain circumstances such as when an individual dies as a result of lethal force by agents of the state or whilst 

under the care or protection of the state. Article 2 inquests are required to be more thorough and wide- 

reacNag than inquests into deaths that do not engage this duty. This is a very complex area of law and you 

should seek advice from a solicitor as to whether this applies to your relative’s death. 

The Human Rights Act 1998 ("HRA") implemented the ECHR into English law and came into force on 2 

October 2000. Generally, the HRA will not apply retroactively, i.e. to circumstances that occurred prior to 

the HRA coming into force. As such, the UK is not under a continuing obligation under Article 2 to carry out 

investigations into deaths prior to that date, including the death of your relative in 1998. However, if an 

inquest has been held or is going to be held, the inquest must comply with Article 2 as far it is possible under 

domestic law even in respect of deaths which occurred prior to 2 October 2000 (McCaughey [2011] 

UKSC 20). If an Article 2 type inquest has been held into your relative’s death, regardless of the fact the 

death occurred prior to the implementation of the HRA, then Article 2 should apply to your relative’s 

inquest. However, as stated above, this is a very complex area and without all of the facts it is not possible to 

give a definitive answer and you should seek advice from a solicitor. Who - certainly not the one I had from 

Blake Lapthorn. Southampton. GMM 

Challenging the coroner’s decision 

Althot~:,h there is no right of appeal from an inquest, a coroner’s decision may be challenged using a) judicial 

review or b) an application to the Divisional Court under section 13 of the Coroners Act 1988. 

Judicial review 

The High Court may review the Coroner’s decision and in doing so has the power to order a new inquest in 

certain circumstances such as where there has been insufficiency ofinq~-y. However, applications for a 

judicial review must be made no later than three months fore the date of the inquest decision to be 

challenged. You should seek urgent advice from a solicitor, however it seems that you would be out of time 

fbr such a judicial review. 

about:blank 3/5 
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An application under section 13 of the Coroners Act 1988 

A challenge may be made to the coroner’s decision by way of an application to the High Court, which must 

be made or authorised by the Attorney-General on grounds that by reason of rejection of evidence, 

irregularity of proceedings, insufficiency of inquiry, the discovery of new facts or evidence or otherwise, it is 

necessary in the interests ofjustice that another inquest be held. The High Court may order an inquest to be 

held by the same or another coroner, and quash the verdict of the original inquest if’one took place. This 

option may be the most appropriate option for you as there is no time limit to bring an application under 

section 13 of the Coroners Act 1988. 

Next steps 

If you wish to challenge the decision of the coroner you must seek the advice of a solicitor as soon as 

possible. You can find a solicitor in your local area with the relevant expertise online at 

http J/ww.lawsoeiety.org.uldfind- a-solicitor/. 

If you wish to complain about a coroner’s personal conduct (as opposed to complaints about a decision 

made by him), you can make a complaint to the Office for Judicial Complaints (OJC). The Office for Judicial 

Complaints (OJC) deals with complaints about the personal conduct of various types ofjudicial office-holder, 

both inside and outside of the courtroom The OJC is an associated office of the Ministry of Justice (MoJ). 

All details regarding this procedure can be found at https~!/ojc.judiciary.gov.uk/OJC/complaintlink.do. 

Further support and information regarding inquests and bereavement can be found at 

http://www.inquest.org.uk/. 

I hope you find the above information useful and I am sorry we cannot assist you further. I wish you all the 

best and thank you for contacting L~erty. 

Kind regards 

Katy Watts 

Advice and Information Officer 

about:blank 4/5 
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Liberty 

Protecting civil liberties 

Promoting htnmn fights 

i ................................. iS ode ................................. i L .................................................................................... ! 

www. lib erty- human- rights, org.uk 

Liberty House, 26-30 Strutton Ground, London, SWlP 2HR 

fax: 020 7799 5306 

What’s not to love about the Human Rights Act? www.love.eommonvalues.org.uk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This communication contains inforrmtion which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the 

exclusive use ofthe intended recipient(s). Ifyou are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any 

distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this communication in error please notify us by e-marl or by telephone (+44 (0)20 7403 3888) and 

then delete the e-mail and any copies of it. This communication is from Liberty. 
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